Memorandum Oregon Water Resources

Department
Water Right Services Division

To: Application S-87141, Permit S-54564 & Application S-87142, Permit S-54565
From: Mary Bjork
Date: 10/25/2022

Regarding: Assignments

On October 14, 2022, Northwest Farm Credit Services submitted assignments on the
referenced permits, requesting assignment from Ditchen Land Company, LLC to Ditchen Land

Company, LLC, and Northwest Farm Credit Services, FLCA.

The requests are identical to assignments submitted on October 5, 2009, and confirmed by the

Department on October 8, 2009.

Permits issued on December 6, 2010, in the name of Ditchen Land Co. LLP do not reflect the

October 8, 2009, confirmed assignments.

The assignments submitted on October 14, 2022, were returned to Northwest Farm Credit
Services and the permit data was updated to reflect the 2009 assignments. As of the date of
this Memo, the permit holders of record are confirmed as Ditchen Land Company, LLC, and

Northwest Farm Credit Services, FLCA.
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